Ector County Independent School District
Odessa, Texas

Memorandum

TO: Board of Trustees
FROM: Tom Crowe, Superintendent of Schools

SUBJECT: SURVEY: N2 LEARNING LEADERSHIP VISIONING INSTITUTE
EVALUATION REPORT RESULTS

DATE: July 24, 2018

The Ector County ISD Leadership Visioning Institute (ECISD LVI) began in September
2015. It provides the opportunity for leaders to understand why transformation of
teaching and learning in our schools is necessary; develop the knowledge and skills
required to lead change at the campus or district level; develop a plan for transforming
learning on campuses; build the capacity to sustain innovative transformation over time;
and study the Visioning Document, Creating a Vision for Public Education in Texas.

In response to a request by the ECISD Board of Trustees and administration,
participants were asked to reply to a survey in June 2018 to evaluate the effectiveness

of the ECISD LVI for the past three years. The survey results will be presented to the
Board of Trustees.
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No action required.
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Respectfully submitted,

Tom Crowe
Superintendent of Schools



